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Do disabled children and young people have equal access to education and childcare.

Dear Bulffy,

Thank you for your letter of 22 April offering us the opportunity to provide the Committee with
any further information or updates that may help inform your report and conclusions.

In addition to the evidence paper provided to the Committee by the previous Minister for
Education and Welsh Language, Minister for Social Justice and Chief Whip and Deputy
Minister for Social Services, the Cabinet Secretary for Education has subsequently provided
further written and oral evidence to the Committee on Curriculum and ALN Reform. We hope
all of the evidence provided will assist the Committee in your consideration of your report.

We are looking forward to receiving your report and to responding to your recommendations.

Yours sincerely,
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Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.



